Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Liz Emmons [ElizabethE@gtienv.com)]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 2:56 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Jenny Weese; Andrew Dorn; Ray Kablanow
Subject: RE: Springtown, Case No RO0002894
Attachments: Public Notification RO0002894.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached copy of the letter sent as well as a copy of the certified mail tracking.
The letters will be mailed in tomorrow's mail. If you have any questions or need additional
information please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Elizabeth Emmons
Executive Assistant
Geological Technics Inc.

1172 Kansas Avenue
Modesto, CA 95350

(209) 522-4119 ph

(209) 522-4227 fx

www.gtienv.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail
if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

----- Original Message-----

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 9:14 AM

To: Jenny Weese

Cc: Liz Emmons

Subject: Re: Springtown, Case No R00002894

An email indicating the date and method for mailing is fine.
1



Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Heatlh
Sent from my iPad

On Nov 28, 2011, at 8:58 AM, "Jenny Weese" <JennyW@gtienv.com> wrote:

> Thank you very much. We just saw the letter on Wednesday, Nov. 23. GTI will take care of
sending the public notice to the addresses included in the memo package and we will ensure
Mr. Amini sends you the List of Landowners form.

What do you need from us to confirm the public notice was mailed to the list of addressees?
Thank you,

Jenny Weese
Chief of Operations

Geological Technics Inc.
1172 Kansas Avenue
Modesto, CA 95351
209.522.4119 phone
209.522.4227 fax
jennyw@gtienv.com
gtienv.com - web

VvV VV V V VV VYV VYV VYV VVV.YV

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email
in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and
is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
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
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 8:57 AM

To: Jenny Weese

Subject: Re: Springtown, Case No R00002894

I will change the email address.

Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

Sent from my iPad
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On Nov 28, 2011, at 7:03 AM, "Jenny Weese" <JennyW@gtienv.com<mailto:JennyW@gtienv.com>>
wrote:

>

> Hi,

> I noticed you sent the November 15, 2011 letter via email to Ray Kablanow, our PG. Is there
any way you can change email correspondence to a different email. Ray does not process these




types of letters which may result in a delay of getting information.

> Please change GTI’s email address for all correspondence regardless of who signs reports,
etc. to: <mailto:gti@gtienv.com> gti@gtienv.com<mailto:gti@gtienv.com>

>

> Can you let me know if you made this change or do I need to contact a different person in
your office? Thank you,

>

Jenny Weese

Chief of Operations

<image003.jpg>

Geological Technics Inc.

1172 Kansas Avenue

Modesto, CA 95351

209.522.4119 phone

209.522.4227 fax
jennyw@gtienv.com<mailto:jennyw@gtienv.com>
gtienv.com<http://gtienv.com> - web
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
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HEALTH CARE SERVICES s
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ALEX BRISCOE, Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(510) 567-6700

FAX (510) 337-9335

NOTIFICATION OF POTENTIAL CASE CLOSURE
SPRINGTOWN GAS
November 16, 2011

Site Location: 909 Bluebell Drive, Livermore, CA 94551
Fuel Leak Case RO0002894 and GeoTracker Global ID T06019716197

Summary — This fact sheet has been prepared to inform community members and other interested parties of
potential case closure for a fuel leak case at a gasoline service station and convenience market located at the
intersection of Springtown Boulevard and Bluebell Drive in Livermore, Califomia (see attached map on back).
Surrounding land use is commercial.

During dispenser and piping upgrade activities in June 2005, elevated concentrations of petroleum hydrocarbons were
detected in soil samples collected beneath the dispensers and product piping frenches. Some contaminated soil was
removed by excavation. Various site investigation activities including soil borings, monitoring well installation, and
groundwater sampling were conducted on site and northwest of the site (in the direction of groundwater flow) between
February 2007 and March 2010. The site investigations indicated that residual petroleum hydrocarbons were present
in soil and groundwater in the area of the underground storage tanks, dispensers, and piping and that a plume of
dissolved fuel oxygenates (primarily MTBE and TBA) extended northwest of the underground storage tank area

In June 2008, a pilot test was conducted to evaluate whether soil vapor extraction would be an effective method for
site cleanup. The results were inconclusive. After installation of an injection well in September 2008, a pilot test was
conducted to evaluate whether in-situ chemical oxidation would be an effective method for site cleanup. The initial
pilot test was performed between September 29 and November 6, 2008. An additional pilot test of chemical oxidation
consisting of 16 injection events took place between March 30, 2010 and July 21, 2010. Following groundwater
monitoring to evaluate the results of the pilot test, 12 additional injection events were conducted from December 14,
2010 through March 10, 2011. Groundwater monitoring since March 2011, indicates that the chemical oxidation
treatment has been effective in reducing the concentrations of fuel oxygenates in groundwater. Groundwater quality is
expected to be restored within an acceptable time frame by natural attenuation processes. No water supply wells are
expected to be affected by the plume. Site investigation and cleanup activities have been completed and it does
not appear that the fuel release presents a risk to human health for nearby residents or site workers. Therefore,
ACEH is considering potential closure of the fuel leak case.

Next Step — The public is invited to review and comment on the potential closure of the fuel leak case. The
entire case file can be viewed over the Internet on the ACEH website (http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm) or
the State of California Water Resources Control Board Geotracker website (http:/geotracker.swrcb.ca.gov).
Please send written comments to Jerry Wickham at the address below; all comments will be forwarded to the
responsible parties. Comments received by December 19, 2011 will be considered and responded to prior to
a final determination on the proposed case closure.

Additional information: Contact Jerry Wickham of the Alameda County Department of Environmental
Health, 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Alameda, CA 94502 at 510-567-6791 or by email at
jerry.wickham@acgov.org







Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Jenny Weese [JennyW@gtienv.com]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 7:04 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Springtown, Case No RO0002894

Hi,

| noticed you sent the November 15, 2011 letter via email to Ray Kablanow, our PG. Is there any way you can change
email correspondence to a different email. Ray does not process these types of letters which may result in a delay of
getting information.

Please change GTI’s email address for all correspondence regardless of who signs reports, etc. to: gti@gtienv.com

Can you let me know if you made this change or do | need to contact a different person in your office? Thank you,

Jenny Weese
Chief of Operations

&

Geological Technics Inc.
1172 Kansas Avenue
Modesto, CA 95351
209.522.4119 phone
209.522.4227 fax
jennyw@gtienv.com
gtienv.com - web

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail
by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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